"ﬁ NWB Tools Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Pl ‘

2AM-WTP1830 Whale Tail Dike Construction Summary Report Part D Item 16

Casandra DeForge <casandra.deforge@agnicoeagle.com> Tue, Dec 1, 2020 at 7:39 AM
To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>, Frederick Bolduc <frederick.bolduc@agnicoeagle.com>

Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Meadowbank Environment
Supervisors <meadowbank.environmentsupervisors@agnicoeagle.com>

Good morning Assol,
We are working on the requests and will provide you with a response once we have gathered the information.

Regards,

LY Casandra DeForge | Compliance Counselor
casandra.deforge@agnicoeagle.com | Direct 819.759.3555
AGNICO EAGLE | Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - 11600, rue Louis-Bisson - Mirabel, Quebec, Canada J7N 1G9
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From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 5:23 PM

To: Frederick Bolduc <frederick.bolduc@agnicoeagle.com>

Cc: Casandra DeForge <casandra.deforge@agnicoeagle.com>; Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>; licensing
<licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Meadowbank Environment Supervisors <meadowbank.environmentsupervisors@
agnicoeagle.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: 2AM-WTP1830 Whale Tail Dike Construction Summary Report Part D Item 16

Hello,

Unfortunately, not all deviations are discussed in the QA/QC reports and/or technical memoranda. The Licence requires
the provision of information on "how such deviations may affect performance of engineered structures".

In addition, could Agnico please provide a list of appendices and their locations in relation to the parts of the documents
as submitted.

Best regards,
Assol
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On Mon, Nov 30, 2020 at 2:37 PM Frederick Bolduc <frederick.bolduc@agnicoeagle.com> wrote:

Hi,

All change are discussed in the as-built report. Generally only design change are documented in separate technical
memorandum while field adjustment are approved by the QA and documented in QA reporting and the as-built report.

Thanks,

R Frederick L. Bolduc, P.Eng, M.Sc.A | Geotechnical Coordinator
frederick.bolduc@agnicoeagle.com | Direct 819.759.3555 x4606837

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Meadowbank Division, Suite 540 - Baker Lake, Nunavut,
AGNICO EAGLE = Canada X0C 0AO
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From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 2:49 PM

To: Casandra DeForge <casandra.deforge@agnicoeagle.com>

Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>; licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Meadowbank Environment
Supervisors <meadowbank.environmentsupervisors@agnicoeagle.com>; Frederick Bolduc
<frederick.bolduc@agnicoeagle.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: 2AM-WTP1830 Whale Tail Dike Construction Summary Report Part D Item 16

CAUTION: EXTERNAL

Hello Cassandra,

It has taken us a while to download the files due to the size, so | am reaching out now. Would you please provide more
information in accordance with Schedule D, ltem 1(d) of the Licence? There were several technical memoranda
provided; however, they do not discuss all changes marked as "approved" in the RFI list.

Thank you,
Assol
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Date: Mon, Nov 30, 2020 at 1:44 PM

Subject: Fwd: 2AM-WTP1830 Whale Tail Dike Construction Summary Report Part D Item 16
To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Assol,

Here is the e-mail for the two submissions.

Regards,

Richard

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Casandra DeForge <casandra.deforge@agnicoeagle.com>

Date: Fri, Nov 20, 2020 at 8:22 AM

Subject: 2AM-WTP1830 Whale Tail Dike Construction Summary Report Part D Item 16

To: richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Meadowbank Environment Supervisors <meadowbank.
environmentsupervisors@agnicoeagle.com>, Frederick Bolduc <frederick.bolduc@agnicoeagle.com>

Hi Richard,

In accordance with Water License 2AM-WTP1830 Part D Item 16, Agnico Eagle is submitting the Whale Tail Dike
Construction Summary Report as well as the Remedial and Drilling Report.

Given the size of the reports, they will be provided via OneDrive.
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Should you have any questions regarding the submission or have issues downloading the report, please do not
hesitate to contact us.

Regard,
LY Casandra DeForge | Compliance Counselor
casandra.deforge@agnicoeagle.com | Direct 819.759.3555
AGNICO EAGLE | Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - 11600, rue Louis-Bisson - Mirabel, Quebec, Canada J7N 1G9
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